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Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From: Jones, Brad A., EMNRD
Sent: Friday, December 3, 2021 4:00 PM
To: Boultinghouse, Stacy
Subject: Transfer of Permit Approval
Attachments: 2021 1203 NM2-019 ETC Texas Pipeline Ltd Limited Partnership permit transfer approval.pdf; 

_Approval.pdf

Stacy,  
 
Please see the attached transfer of permit approval documents. If you have any questions regarding this matter, 
please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Brad Jones 
 
 
Brad A. Jones ● Environmental Scientist Specialist - Advanced 
Environmental Bureau 
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. Saint Francis Drive | Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
(505) 469-7486 | brad.a.jones@state.nm.us 
www.emnrd.nm.gov  
 



State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department 

 

1220 South St. Francis Drive ▪ Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Phone (505) 476-3460 ▪ Fax (505) 476-3462 ▪ www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd 

Adrienne Sandoval, Division Director 
Oil Conservation Division 

Michelle Lujan Grisham  
Governor 

 
Sarah Cottrell Propst 
Cabinet Secretary  

 
Todd E. Leahy, JD, PhD 
Deputy Secretary 

 
 
December 3, 2021 
 
Stacy Boultinghouse 
ETC Texas Pipeline Ltd., Limited Partnership 
8111 Westchester Dr., Suite 600 
Dallas, Texas 75225  
 
 
Re:  Transfer of Permit Approval 

ETC Texas Pipeline Ltd., Limited Partnership (OGRID 328923) 
Permit NM2-019 
Location:  Unit F of Section 36, Township 23 South, Range 36 East, NMPM,  
Lea County, New Mexico  
 
 

Ms. Boultinghouse: 
 
The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) hereby approves the transfer of Permit NM2-019 from 
ETC Field Services, LLC to ETC Texas Pipeline Ltd., Limited Partnership (ETC) pursuant to the 
requirements of 19.15.36.12.E NMAC. 
 
Please be advised that approval of this request does not relieve ETC of liability should operations 
result in pollution of surface water, ground water or the environment. Nor does approval relieve 
ETC of its responsibility to comply with any other applicable governmental authority's rules and 
regulations.   
 
If there are any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to email me at 
brad.a.jones@state.nm.us.   
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
 
Brad A. Jones 
Environmental Specialist  
 



State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department 

 

1220 South St. Francis Drive, 3rd Floor▪ Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Phone (505) 476-3441 ▪ Fax (505) 476-3462 ▪ www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/ 

Adrienne Sandoval,  
Division Director 
Oil Conservation Division 

Michelle Lujan Grisham  
Governor 
 
Sarah Cottrell Propst 
Cabinet Secretary  
 
Todd E. Leahy, JD, PhD 
Deputy Cabinet Secretary 
 
 
December 2, 2021 
 
ETC Texas Pipeline Ltd., Limited Partnership [328923] 
8111 Westchester Drive Suite 600 
Dallas, TX 75225 

 
 

Re: Rider to Bond No. 019048613 (Effective date of 12/20/2018) 
ETC Texas Pipeline Ltd., Limited Partnership [328923] 
Liberty Mutual Insurance Co [89], Surety Rider 

 
 
Greetings: 
 
The New Mexico Oil Conservation approves this Bond Rider changing name from ETC 
Field Services LLC to ETC Texas Pipeline, Ltd., Limited Partnership.  
 
Please forward to your issuer as we no longer mail paper copies. This is a part of New 
Mexico Oil Conservation Division’s paperless initiative. 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Rob Jackson 
Compliance Officer 
Rob.Jackson@state.nm.us 
 
 
 
 
ecc: Oil Conservation Division – Karen Collins, Amalia Bustamante 
 
 
 
 

http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/
mailto:Rob.Jackson@state.nm.us
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Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From: Boultinghouse, Stacy <Stacy.Boultinghouse@energytransfer.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 2, 2021 2:21 PM
To: Jones, Brad A., EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] Jal Landfarm Transfer
Attachments: APP D - Transfer of Ownership Documentation.2018_update.pdf

 
 

"of all the paths you take in life, 
make sure a few of them are dirt" 

 
   

 

 
 
 
 

 

Stacy Boultinghouse, PG(TX4889/LA73) 
EH&S Environmental‐Sr. Manager  
Emergency Response/Remediation/ Waste/Water 
Energy Transfer  
 
O: 210.870.2725 
C:  281.740.0494 

  
 

 

____________________________________________________________________ 
This email may contain confidential attorney-client privileged information or attorney work product.  If you received this 
email in error, please contact me at one of the above phone numbers. 
 
 
Private and confidential as detailed here. If you cannot access hyperlink, please e‐mail sender.  



8111 Westchester Dr., Ste 600   |   Dallas, Texas 75225   |   (214) 750-1771

January 7, 2019 

Mr. Brad Jones 
New Mexico NMOCD 
1220 South Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Dear Mr. Jones: 

Re: Transfer of Ownership Documentation 
Jal No. 4 Landfarm 
Permit Number NM2-019 
Lea County, New Mexico 

Due to a recent intercompany mergers, ETC Texas Pipeline, Ltd., Limited Partnership is 
requesting transfer of the permit for the Jal No. 4 Landfarm from ETC Field Services LLC to 
ETC Texas Pipeline, Ltd., Limited Partnership. Please find the transfer of permit and 
financial assurance for the Jal No. 4 Landfarm attached. 

Should you have any questions regarding this transfer of permit, please do not hesitate to 
contact me at (210) 870-2725.  

Sincerely, 

Stacy Boultinghouse, PG (TX4889/LA73) 
Environmental Manager 
Energy Transfer Company 

cc: Jim Griswold, NMOCD (electronic copy) 
GHD (electronic copy) 

Enclosures 



Transfer of Permit 

NM2-019 



Transfer of Permit 

Pursuant to 19.15.36.12E NMAC, ·Transfer of a permit. The operator shall not transfer a permit 
without the division's prior written approval. A request for transfer of a permit shall identify officers. 
directors and owners of 25 percent or greater in the transferee. Unless the director otherwise orders, 
public notice or hearing are not required for the transfer request's approval. If the division denies the 
transfer request, it shall notify the operator and the proposed transferee of the denial by certified mail, 
return receipt requested, and either the operator or the proposed transferee may request a hearing 
with 10 days after receipt of the notice. Until the division approves the transfer and the required 
financial assurance is in place, the division shall not release the transferor's financial assurance." 

Facility Information: 

Surface Waste Management Facility Permit(s): NM2-019 
Legal Description: SE/4 NW/4 of Section 36, Township 23 South, Range 36 East, NMPM 
Location: Lea County, New Mexico 

From: Company Name: 
Company Address 

To: Company Name: 
Company Address 

ETC Field Services LLC
8111 Westchester Dr., Ste 600
Dallas, TX 75225 

ETC Texas Pipeline, Ltd., Limited Partnership 
8111 Westchester Dr., Ste 600 
Dallas, TX 75225 

Certification: 

ETC Texas Pipeline, Ltd., Limited Partnership, by the officer whose signature appears below, 
accepts this permit and agrees to comply with all terms and conditions herein. ETC Texas Pipeline, 
Ltd., Limited Partnership further acknowledges that the Division for good cause shown as necessary 
to protect fresh water, human health, and the environment may change such terms and conditions 
administratively. The undersigned also attests to the fact that he or she understands 19.15.5.11 
NMAC which states "Any person who conducts any activity pursuant to a permit, administrative order 
or other written authorization or approval from the division shall comply with every term, condition 
and provision of such permit, administrative order, authorization or approval." 

Accepted: 

ETC Texas Pipeline, Ltd., Limited Partnership 

Print Name: --'J=e
'-"
n"""n=ife=r-'S=t"-"re=e=t ___ Permit #: __ ......,N

...,M..,2"""-0:;..1:.:::9'-----

��•:�:�ost Co:,: �VP - Ope��, tj

Signature: 

Title: 
-----=::....:....:.....:....:.===.:...==-=-===-i.....:....<...:...:===--- EnaPtu.LJ/1 l1R Sev0 l1A 

Mailing Address: 8111 Westchester Dr .• Dallas. TX 75225 J U 
Contact Telephone Number: ___ __.(=2..._14__.) __ 8 __ 4 __ 0 __ -5 __ 6 __ 8 __ 6 _______ _ 



ETC Texas Pipeline, Ltd., Limited Partnership 

ETC Texas Pipeline is a partnership owned 99.9% by La Grange Acquisition LP and managed 
by a GP (LG PL, LLC which owns 0.1%). The managers and officers of LG PL, LLC are as 
follows: 

Name Title Role 

Long, Thomas E. Manager Manager 

Warren, Kelcy L. Manager Manager 

Warren, Kelcy L. Chief Executive Officer OFFICER 

Ramsey, Matthew S. President & Chief Operating Officer OFFICER 

Long, Thomas E. Chief Financial Officer OFFICER 

McCrea, Marshall S. III Chief Commercial Officer OFFICER 

Curia, Christopher R. 
Executive Vice President & Chief Human Resources
 Officer 

OFFICER 

Fletcher, Luke 
Executive Vice President − Business Development,  

Natural Gas, Marketing & Optimization 
OFFICER 

Whitehurst, Bradford D. Executive Vice President − Head of Tax OFFICER 

Beebe, Brian Senior Vice President − Commercial Operations OFFICER 

Smith, Michael D. Senior Vice President − Mergers & Acquisitions OFFICER 

Street, Jennifer 
Senior Vice President − Engineering, Procurement &
 Cost Controls 

OFFICER 

Vaina, Alan G. Senior Vice President − Commercial Operations OFFICER 

Bramhall, Dylan Vice President − Financial Planning & Analysis OFFICER 

Coker, David W. Vice President − ETT Power Optimization OFFICER 

Dolle, Justin K. Vice President − Financial Reporting OFFICER 



Krebs, Darryl Vice President − Tax OFFICER 

McCaleb, Jim Vice President − Engineering OFFICER 

Rose, Robert R. Vice President − Land & Right−of−Way OFFICER 

Sturrock, A. Troy Vice President & Controller OFFICER 

Wright, James M. General Counsel & Assistant Secretary OFFICER 

Healy, William J. Associate General Counsel & Secretary OFFICER 

De Sloover, Tonja Associate General Counsel − Head of Litigation OFFICER 
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